
From: Pocta, Robert M. 
Sent: 8/26/2011 3:07:54 PM 
To: Redacted 

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Redacted Redacted 

I Redacted | 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: For Mark Pocta re rescheduling 8/24/11 lunch with Brian Cherry 

Hi - How is Wednesday September 14 or alternatively Thursday September 15? 

From: | Redacted ~| 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 3:05 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M. 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K; | Redacted | 
Subject: RE: For Mark Pocta re rescheduling 8/24/11 lunch with Brian Cherry 

Hi, Mark! 

Please let me when you're available to have lunch with Brian Cherry, Thanks so much for your help! 

Redacted 

From: Redacte 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 10:27 AN 
To: robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K; I Redacted I 
Subject: For Nark Pocta re rescheduling 8/24/11 lunch with Brian Cherry 

Hi, Mark! 

Just left you a phone message to give me a call back to reschedule lunch between you and Brian. You 
can reach me a! Redacted 

Thanks much! 

Sincerely, 

:o) Redacted 
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